
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3840 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR REPAIR SERVICES 
FOR COMMERCIAL FOOD EQUIPMENT 
 
Ecolab, Inc. (GCS Services) 
Chicago, IL 

$78,000.00 
     (not to exceed) 

 
 

  



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  August 25, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3840 - Annual 
Contract for Repair Services for Commercial Food Equipment. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for repair services for the District’s commercial 
kitchen equipment.  Term of contract: 09/23/2015 through 
09/22/2016. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Ecolab, Inc. (GCS Services) 
Chicago, IL 

$78,000.00 
     (not to exceed) 

 
 

JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with the Collin County Governmental 
Purchaser’s Forum (Forum) Richardson Independent School 
District’s Annual Contract for Kitchen Equipment Parts and 
Services Contract RFB# 1317, approved by the Richardson ISD 
School Board on August 3, 2015.  Texas Education Code, 
Subchapter B, Section 44.031, allows the District to make 
purchases utilizing an Interlocal contract.  The purpose of this 
cooperative is to obtain substantial savings for the taxpayers of 
Collin County through volume purchasing. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

District Facilities and Construction 

 


